

Ilsington Parish Council

Clerk: Mrs C Retallick, Bagtor Barton, Ilsington, Newton Abbot, Devon, TQ13 9RT. *Telephone No:* 01364 661532 *E Mail:* clerk@ilsingtonpc.org

Wednesday 19th March 2025

To: Cllr C Reeve and All members of the Parish Council.

You are hereby summoned to attend the meeting of Ilsington Parish Council held **on Tuesday 25th March 2025 at 7.30 p.m.** in Liverton Village Hall for the purpose of transacting the business as set out below. Carol Retallick

Mrs C Retallick. (Clerk to the Council)

AGENDA

Councillors are reminded that they must declare any prejudicial interests they may have in any item to be considered at this meeting, prior to the commencement of the meeting.

- 1. To accept apologies for absence.
- 2. Declaration of interest in items on the agenda.
- 3. PUBLIC FORUM & MEMBERS COMMENTS (limited to 10 minutes)
- (Applicants with planning applications for consideration may also speak for up to 3minutes on behalf of their own application)
- 4. To receive reports from District, County Councillors, DNPA Ranger, Lengthsman and Police.
- 5. To confirm the minutes of the last meeting 25^{th} February 2025.
- 6. Business Brought forward by the Chairman.
- 7. Clerk's report an update on matters arising from the last meeting for information only.
- 8. Matters outstanding a) Speed Monitoring Devices

b) Pothole repairs

- 9. Approval of Internal Auditor decision
- 10. Finance and Standards Committee to set a date for a meeting
- 11. Devolution, what does this mean to our Parish? discussion
- 12. Grant Application decision
- 13. TDC Local Plan Review including Bradmore Woods and Town Plan update
- 14. Neighbourhood Plan update
- 15. Annual Parish Meeting to make final arrangements.
- 16. To consider the planning applications received from Teignbridge District Council and Dartmoor National Park Authority
 - a. DNPA 0085/25 Proposed: Construction of a dry storage agricultural building at Land At Ngr 279156 74834, Bickington, Newton Abbot, Devon, TQ12 6LB
 - b. TDC 25/00320/HOU Location: ILSINGTON Little Hartford , Liverton Proposal: Alterations to existing dwelling and erection of single storey rear extension (revised scheme)
 - c. 25/00424/TPO Location: ILSINGTON 29 Benedicts Road, Liverton Proposal: T2 Oak Fell and treat stump with eco-plugs Applicant: Mrs H Klarner Property Risk Inspection Ltd.
 Grant of Consent
 - Grant of Consent
- 24/01662/TPO ILSINGTON Location: 9 Oaklea Park Liverton Proposal: English oak T1 Dismantle to top of fence height
- DNPA 0030/25 Extensions and modifications to existing dwelling, Five Cross Cottage, Bickington, Newton Abbot, TQ12 6LB
- 17. To authorise payments of cheques presented see Account's sheet.
- **18.** To received reports from councillors on outside bodies for information.

To confirm the next meeting of Ilsington Parish Council on 29th April 2025 at 7.30 pm in Ilsington Village Hall.

Also, Ilsington Parish Council Planning Committee on Tuesday 8th April 2025 at 6.00pm at Liverton Village Hall followed by the Annual Parish Meeting.